FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

CONGRESS OF GRADUATE STUDENTS
MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the 334 Congress of Graduate Students
From: Speaker Jack Rowan
Date: September 18, 2025

Subject: Standing Committee Assignments

Representatives,

The Executive Committee has approved the attached assignments for the 33rd
Congress of Graduate Students’ Standing Committees. On Monday, we will be
electing the leadership of these committees. I highly encourage each of you to consider
running for committee leadership as it is a great way to be involved with COGS in a
more low-key fashion.

Committees will also set their meeting dates/times on Monday, as well as have
informal discussions about the coming business of the committees.

Please reach out to me if you have any further questions about your

assignments or the responsibilities of committee leadership.

Jack Rowan



Standing Committee Assignments

33rd COGS Committee Roster

Outreach

Internal Affairs Advocacy
Chair Chair
Vice Chair ‘Vice Chair

Diego Fermin Claire Cappel

|

Islamiyat Ojelade ‘ DaSean Stokes
Jack Rowan ‘ Devan Peters
Nichika Holdrum ‘ Evelyn Furuya
Nicholette Lanane‘ Fahad Hasan
Rasleen Kaur ‘ Francis Ebuara
Ridwan Balogun ‘ George Fahmy
Steven Mederev ‘ Isiah Maxey

‘ Joseph Serrone

‘ Luis Morales Guemarez

‘ Shezin Hussain

|

Sima Sabbagh

Chair
‘Vice Chair

Arezoo Bakhshizadeh
Jake Aboulhosn

Janai Newball-Oladapo
Logan Lamb

Madison Shostack
Noah Baez

Shahin Alam

Taylor Torres




